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Rivera, Maribel

From: Anna-Maria Galvez [agalvez@aacollect.com]
Sent: Tuesday, May 03, 2011 2:12 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: Anna-Maria Galvez

Subject: P99000003826 - Change Address
Attachments: image001.png; image002.gif

Importance: High

Please change our address to the following:

Avadanian & Adler, Inc.

6001 Broken Sound Parkway NW #610
Boca Raton, FL 33487

Office: (561) 895-2120

Fax: (561) 995-2123
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Detail by Entlty Name

Florida Profit Corporation
AVADANIAN & ADLER, INC.

Filing Information

Document Number P99000003826

FEVEIN Number 650886373

Date Filed 01/13/1999

State FL

Status ACTIVE

Last Event REINSTATEMENT

Event Date Filed 1141772008 f
Event Effective Date NONE

Principal Address

6001 BROKEN SOUND PARKWAY NW
SUITE 404
BOCA RATON FL 33487-2754

Changed 04/18/2005
Mailing Address

6001 BROKEN SOUND PARKWAY NW
SUITE 404 . .
BOCA RATON FL 33487-2754

Changed 04/18/2005
Registered Agent Name & Address
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Anna-Maria ga[vez
Awvadanian &I Adler, £LLC.
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Ojﬁce: (561) 995-2120 Exg. 221
Direct Tax; ( 561)998-5595

Tax; (561)995-21223
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